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April 28,1959

,

U. S. Atomic Energy Commission i

Materials Branch
Division of Licensing & Regulation i

Washington 25, D. C.

Attention: Mr. J. C. Delaney ;

Gentlemen: ,

We wish to cancel the request for allocation of Special Nuclear material.
made in our letter of April 13, 1959.

We plan to order this material through Davison Chemical Division
of W. R. Grace Corporation. Davison will furnish the material
under their allotment.

We appreciate your efforts in processing our request and trust that
this cancellation will not cause any inconvenience.

Very truly yours,

r ) ,

'Vd? &' k
D, '}J. Berger OI 14 -!p\ 9Executive Assistant y' w
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